

Chichester Youth Association

PO Box 394
Epsom, NH 03234
ChichesterYouth.com
President

Betsy Purvis -

Jennifer Randall - Vice President
Deb LaCross - Treasurer
Heather Chiavaras - Secretary
Jennifer Hawkins - Member at Large

Chichester Youth Association
Minutes from September 10, 2017
6:30 pm
Town Hall

Attendance:

Betsy Purvis, Heather Chiavaras, Deb LaCross, Jen Randall, Todd Monterio, Mike Purvis, Joe Strazziri, Brian May.

Approval Of The Minutes:

On a motion made by Todd, seconded by Brian, the minutes from August 12, 2017 meeting were approved with all members in favor.

Treasurer's Report:

Deb reported the checkbook balance is \$7,850.92 and savings is \$10,371.58. On a motion made by Joe. and seconded by Brian the treasurer's report was approved with all members in favor. Deb does have additional money to deposit. The CYA made approximately \$500.00 selling hamburgers and hot dogs at Old Home Day.

Commissioners' Report:

- **Baseball**
 - Joe S. looked into the cost of infield grass on the lower field. It will be between \$2,500 - \$5,000.
 - Stephen Beaulieu has moved and is no longer President of the SV league. Joe S. has stepped up to help this group.

- **Softball**
 - Nothing to report.

- **Soccer**
 - Soccer pictures will be on September 15th.
 - U 10 tournament will be in Chichester on 10/21.
 - U 12 tournament will be in Pittsfield.
 - U8 coaches would like refs. It was suggested to use parents or older kids, but CYA will not offer payment.

- **Snack Shack:**
 - Betsy will look into the size of the holding tank at the Snack Shack. She has been told 2 different things and clarification is needed before opening the shack for the soccer tournament.

- **Equipment Manager:**
 - Soccer jackets need to be ordered. Children who have played in the CYA for 3 years and on the U12 team are eligible for a jacket. CYA only provides one jacket per child.
 - Betsy will look into getting a CYA banner to hang when doing events in the community.

- **Funraising:**
 - Soccer calendar fundraiser - we will not be doing the calendar at this time.
 - Golf tournament - planning going well. We are looking for 8 to 10 volunteers to help at Beaver Meadow during the tournament.
 - Spring Dance will be on April 7, 2018. The band Back to Back will be playing.

- **Other business**
 - How can the CYA recruit more families?
 - Sending letters to current families inviting them to get involved and explaining what help is needed.
 - Have an open house in December instead of the scheduled meeting.

- Reach out to former families and members of the community to help.
- **Adjournment:**
A motion was made Mike to adjourn the meeting; it was seconded by Todd with all members in favor.

The next scheduled meeting will be held on **Sunday October 8th** at 6:30 at the Town Hall.